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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

November 15,
Divasion of Corporations

CAPITOL SERVICES, INC.

SUBJECT: ELISTA LABORATORIES LLC
REF: W23000155108

Eowever, the

We received your electronically transmitted document.
document has not been filed. Please make the following corrections and
refax the complete document, including the electronic filing cover sheet.
YOU FAILED TO COMPLETE ARTICLE IV CORRECTLY. PLEASE LIST THE NAME OF THE
PERSON AND/OR BUSINESS ENTITY AUTHORIZED TO MANAGE THIS LIMITED LIABILITY
along

COMPANY .
Please return the corrected original and cne copy of your document,

with a copy of this lettear, within 60 days or your filing will be

considered abandoned.
If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please

FAX Aud. #: E23000394391
723A00026474

call (850) 245-6052.
Letter Number:

Tekayla T Matthews

Regulatory Specialist II

New Flliings Section
o
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P.O BOX 6327 - Tallahassee, Flonda 32314
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Leslie Sellers

From:;

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

{(04£/07) 11/15/2G23 03:38:36 PM

faxfinder@capitolservices.com
Tuesday, Novemnber 14, 2023 3:44 PM

Leslie Sellers
FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6381

fax_outbound_B50-617-6381_20231114_144356_0000G73CE-0000.pdf

Create Time: 11/14/2023 02:41:58 PM
Schedule Time: 11/14/2023 02:43:56 PM

State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax

Hangup code: 0

Try #: 1

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Sellers

sender email: Isellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender

org: Capitol Services, inc.
Subject: H23000394391
Max tries: 5
Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 5

Recipient fax: 850-617-6381
Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FL 505

Use cover page: true
Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false
Fax Page Size: auto
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Leslie Sellers B004333622

COVER LETTER
TO: New Filing Section
Divisson of Corporntions

susJecT: Elista Laboratories, LLC
Neme of Limited Liehllity Comperry

The enclosed Articles of Orpantzation and fee(s) are submitied for fling.

Plense retum all correspondence concerning thia matter to the following:

(05/07) 11/15/2023 (2:38:48 PM

H230600394391

Name of Ferson

Capitol Services - Corporate Filings Team

Firm/Company

515 East Park Avenue 2nd FI

Address

Tallahassee, FL 32301

City/State and Zip Cade
john.stanise@elistalabs.com

E-mnil address: {10 be used for future onnual report notification)

For further infornation coocarning this matter, please cuil:

w( 855, 408 - 5500
Namoe of Porson Auen Code

Daytime Telephono Numnber

Enclosed ia a check for the following amount:

Dsus.oo Flling Fee L—_In 30.00 Filing Fee & $155.00 Filing Fee & D $160.00 Filing
Certificate of Status Certified Copy

{additiona} copy 1 enclosed) Cortified Copy

(edditional copy In enclos

Moriling Addrcss Strect Address

Amendment Section

Division of Corporations

The Centre of Tallahessece

2415 N, Monros Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32303

Amendment Section
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
‘I'allahassee, FI. 32314

Certificate of Status & ' 23

Fee,
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Leslie Sellers BG04323622 (06/07) 11/15/2023 03:39:05 PM

H23000394391
ARIICLES OF ORGANIZATION FOR FLORIDA LIMI LKLY LIABILITY COMPANY

ARTICLE 1 - Name:
The name of the Limited Liability Company ia:

Elista Laboratories, LLC
(Must contain the words “Limited Liability Company, “L.L.CC," or “LLC.™

ARTICLE Il - Address:
The mailing cddress and stroot address of the prineipal office of the Limited Liability Company is:

Princlpal Office Address: Malling Address:
7491 N. Federal Highway 7491 N. Federal Highway
Suite C-228 Suite C-228

Boca Raton, FL 33487 Boca Raton, FL 33487

ARTICLE III - Registered Agent, Registered Office, & Registered Agent’s Signaturs:
{The Limited Liability Compeny cannot serve as ita own Registered Agent. You must designate an individual or
another busineas entity with an active Florida registration.)

The name and the Florida street address of the registered agent are:
Capitol Corporate Services, Inc,
Name
515 East Park Avenue 2nd Fi
Florida strect address (1.0, Box NQT acceptable)

Tallahassee FL 32301
Cliy Sinte Zip

Iaving been named as registered agent and 1o accept service of process for the above staxd limited Hablllly company at the
Place designated in this cortificats, I hereby accep! the appolniment ax regisiared agent and agree to act In this capacily. {
Sinther agree fo comply with the provisions of all statutes relating to the proper and complete performance of my dutles, and T
am familiar with und accepi the obligaiions of my position as reglsrered agent ax provided for in Chapter 605, F.S..

Sadi Boyette, Asst. Sec. on behalf of
;ganl.\ ’Z,nuojtt,’ Capitol Corporate Sarvices, Inc.

Regiaffzed Agent’s Signature (REQUIRED)

(CONTINUED) T
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Lealie Sellers 8004323622 (07/07) 11/15/2023 03:39:35 PM

H23000394391
ARTICLETIV-
The nams and address of each porson authorized 1o mannge and contrel the Limited Liability Company:
Litle: Bame nnd Address:
"AMBR" = Authorized Member
"MGOR" = Manager
MGR John Stanise

7401 N. Fodexal Highway, Sulto C-228
Boca Raton, FL 33487

(Uss attachment if necessary)

ARTICLE V: Effeclive dato, if other than the date of filicg:

. (OPTIONAL)
(It nn effective dnte |y listed, the dnte must be specific and cannot ba more than five buslness days prior to or 90 days after
the date of filing.)

Note; If the dats Inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory fillng requirements, this date will not be listed aa
the document's effective datn on the Depariment of State’s records.

ARTICLE VI: Other provislons, if any.

BEQUIRED SIGNATURE:
{8/ Colleen Monaghan

Signature of n member or an suthorized representative of n member.
This document is executed in accordance with sectlon 605.0203 (1) (b), Florida Statutes.

1 win awere thit any filso informoption submitted in a document to the Deporiment of State
cooxtitutes a third degree felony ns provided for in s.817.155, F.8.

Colleen Monaghan
Typed or printed name of signee

Xiling Feea:
$125.08 Flling Fee for Artlctes of Organizatlon and Designation of Registered Agent
$ 30,00 Ceriified Copy (Oplionnl)

5 500 Ceritficate of Status (Optional)

H23000394391




